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10 July 2017
Dear Sir/Madam
DECISION
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Approval of Details Granted

Address:

Variety Club Building

Great Ormond Street Childrens Hospital
Great Ormond Street

LONDON

WC1N 3JH

Proposal:

Details of plant/ machinery/ equipment and mitigation measures, as required by condition 4
of planning permission ref 2015/5353/P (dated 24/03/2016) for the "Installation of 4 chiller
units at roof level of the Variety Club Building (East and West Roofs) with associated
screening and pipework".

Drawing Nos: Memorandum P2002877/MEM(00)UOO1.

The Council has considered your application and decided to approve detalils.

Informative(s):

1 Full details of the noise levels of the plant have been submitted. A Noise Officer
has assessed the submitted details and is satisfied. Given the above, officers
consider that the condition can be discharged.

No objections have been received prior to making this decision. The site's planning
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history was taken into account when coming to this decision.
As such, the proposed development is in general accordance with policies A1 and
A4 of the Camden Local Plan.

In dealing with the application, the Council has sought to work with the applicant in a
positive and proactive way in accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the National
Planning Policy Framework.

You can find advice about your rights of appeal at:

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/appeals/quidance/quidancecontent

Yours faithfully

gwdr.che

David Joyce
Director of Regeneration and Planning
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